
Licensing Requirements by State

All states require MSW and BSW students to graduate from an accredited college or university. In addition, all states
require a passing grade on examinations and completion of required hours as determined by each individual state
requirement.

State/
Territory

License Name License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other
Requirements

License Website

Alabama Licensed
Independent
Clinical Social
Worker

LICSW N/A Yes N/A https://socialwork.
alabama.gov/

Licensed
Master Social
Worker

LMSW N/A Yes

Licensed
Bachelor
Social Worker

LBSW Yes N/A

Alaska Licensed
Clinical Social
Worker

LCSW N/A Yes N/A https://www.com
merce.alaska.gov/
web/cbpl/Professi
onalLicensing/Soc
ialWorkExaminers
.aspx

Licensed
Master Social
Worker

LMSW N/A Yes

Licensed
Bachelor
Social Worker

LBSW Yes N/A

Arizona Licensed
Clinical Social
Worker

LCSW N/A Yes N/A https://www.azbb
he.us//

Licensed
Master Social
Worker

LMSW N/A Yes

Licensed
Bachelor
Social Worker

LBSW Yes N/A



State/
Territory

License Name License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other
Requirements

License Website

Arkansas Licensed
Certified
Social Worker

LCSW No Yes N/A https://www.heal
thy.arkansas.gov/
programs-service
s/topics/arkansas
-social-work-lice
nsing-board

Licensed
Master Social
Worker

LMSW No Yes

Licensed
Social Worker

LSW Yes No

California Licensed
Clinical Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes Completion of
following
courses:
- Child Abuse
Asssment and
Reporting
- Human
Sexuality
- SUD
- Aging
- Spousal Abuse
- Suicide Risk
Assemssment

https://www.bbs.
ca.gov/applicants
/lcsw.html

Associate
Clinical Social
Worker

ACSW No Yes

Colorado Licensed
Clinical Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes Complete
healthcare
professionals
profile. Pass
Jurisprudence
examination

https://dpo.colora
do.gov/SocialWo
rk

Licensed
Social Worker

LSW No Yes

Connecticut Licensed
Clinical Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes N/A https://portal.ct.g
ov/DPH/Practitio
ner-Licensing--In
vestigations/Mas
ters-Level-Social
-Worker/Master-
Level-Social-Wo
rker-Licensing

Master’s
Level Social
Worker

MLSW No Yes

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Masters-Level-Social-Worker/Master-Level-Social-Worker-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Masters-Level-Social-Worker/Master-Level-Social-Worker-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Masters-Level-Social-Worker/Master-Level-Social-Worker-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Masters-Level-Social-Worker/Master-Level-Social-Worker-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Masters-Level-Social-Worker/Master-Level-Social-Worker-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Masters-Level-Social-Worker/Master-Level-Social-Worker-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Masters-Level-Social-Worker/Master-Level-Social-Worker-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Masters-Level-Social-Worker/Master-Level-Social-Worker-Licensing


State/
Territory

License Name License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other Requirements License
Website

Delaware Licensed
Clinical Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes N/A https://dpr.dela
ware.gov/boards
/socialworkers/

Licensed
Masters Social
Worker

LMSW No Yes

Licensed
Bachelors
Social Worker

LBSW Yes No

D.C Licensed
Independent
Social Worker

LICSW No Yes N/A https://dchealth.
dc.gov/node/16
1562

Licensed
Independent
Social Worker

LISW No Yes

Licensed
Graduate
Social Worker

LGSW No Yes

Licensed
Social Work
Associate

LSWA Yes No

Florida Licensed
Clinical Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes* *Required Courses:
24 hours in theory of
human behavior and
practice methods in
clinically oriented
services, minimum of
one course in
psychopathology

https://floridasm
entalhealthprofe
ssions.gov/licen
sing/

Registered
Clinical Social
Worker Intern

RCSW-I No Yes*

Certified
Master Social
Worker

CMSW No Yes**

State/
Territory

License Name License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other
Requirements

License Website

Georgia Licensed
Clinical Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes N/A https://sos.ga.gov/boa
rd-professional-couns
elors-social-workers-
and-marriage-family-
therapistsLicensed

Master Social
Worker

LMSW No Yes



Guam Licensed
Clinical Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes N/A http://dphss.guam.go
v/guam-board-of-soci
al-work/

Licensed
Master Social
Worker

LMSW No Yes

Licensed
Bachelor
Social Worker

LBSW Yes No

Hawaii Licensed
Clinical Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes N/A https://cca.hawaii.gov
/pvl/programs/social
worker/

Licensed
Social Worker

LSW No Yes

Licensed
Bachelor
Social Worker

LBSW Yes No

Idaho Licensed
Clinical Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes N/A https://dopl.idaho.gov

Licensed
Master Social
Worker

LMSW No Yes

Licensed
Social Worker

LSW Yes No

State/
Territory

License Name License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other
Requirements

License Website

Illinois Licensed
Clinical Social
Worker 1

LCSW1 No Yes N/A https://idfpr.illinois.g
ov/profs/socialworker
.html

Licensed
Clinical Social
Worker 2

LCSW2 No No



Licensed
Social Worker
1

LSW1 No Yes

Licensed
Social Worker
2

LSW2 Yes No

Indiana Licensed
Clinical Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes* *Requires
completion of 24
semester hours of
clinically oriented
services in theory
and research of
human behavior
and social
environment and
practice methods.

https://www.in.gov/pl
a/professions/behavio
ral-health-and-human
-services/behavioral-
health-and-human-ser
vices-licensing-infor
mation/

Licensed
Social Worker

LSW No Yes

Licensed
Bachelor
Social Worker

LBSW Yes No

Iowa Licensed
Independent
Social Worker

LISW No Yes N/A https://hhs.iowa.gov/
Licensure/Iowa-Boar
d-of-Social-Work

Licensed
Master Social
Worker

LMSW No Yes

Licensed
Bachelor
Social Worker

LBSW Yes No

State/
Territory

License Name License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other Requirements License
Website

Kansas Licensed
Specialist
Clinical Social
Worker

LSCSW No Yes* *Requires completion
of 15 credit hours in
addition to the
requirements of
supporting diagnosis or
treatment of mental
disorders with use of

https://ksbsrb.ks
.gov/professions
/social-workers

Licensed
Master Social

LMSW No Yes



APA’s diagnostic and
statistical manual in the
following content areas:
psychopathology,
diagnostic assessment,
treatment approaches
and professional ethics.

Worker

Licensed
Bachelor
Social Worker

LBSW Yes No

Kentucky Licensed
Clinical Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes NA https://bsw.ky.g
ov/Pages/index.
aspx

Certified
Social Worker

CSW No Yes

Licensed
Social Worker
1

LSW1 Yes No

Licensed
Social Worker
2

LSW2 No No

Louisiana Licensed
Clinical Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes To become an LCSW,
you must accrue 5,760
hours of supervised
social work practice; at
least 3,840 of these
hours must be
supervised by a
Board-approved
clinical supervisor
(LCSW-BACS). You
must receive at least 96
hours of in-person
supervision and no less
than two hours of
supervision for every
80 hours of work

https://www.lab
swe.org/

Licensed
Master Social
Worker

LMSW No Yes

Certified
Social Worker

CSW No Yes

Registered
Social Worker

RSW Yes No

State/
Territory

License Name License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other
Requirements

License Website

Maine Licensed
Clinical Social
Worker 1

LCSW1
(LC)

No Yes* *Completion of
minimum of 12
credit houses in
family or

https://www.maine.g
ov/pfr/professionallic
ensing/professions/st
ate-board-social-wor



terminate partner
violence,
including
coursework in
spousal or partner
abuse that
addresses
screening, referral
and intervention
strategies,
including
knowledge of
community
resources, cultural
factors, evidence
based risk
assessment, and
same-gender abuse
dynamics.

ker-licensureLicensed
Clinical Social
Worker 2

LCSW2
(LC)

No Yes*

Licensed
Masters Social
Worker,
Clinical
Conditional

LMSW-CC
(MC)

No Yes*

Licensed
Master Social
Worker

LMSW
(LM)

No Yes*

Licensed
Social Worker
1

LSW1(LS) Yes No

Licensed
Social Worker
2

LSW2-C
(LSX)

No No

Maryland Licensed
Certified
Social Worker-
Clinical

LCSW-C No Yes Documentation of
twelve academic
credit hours in
clinical course
work from a social
work program

https://health.maryla
nd.gov/bswe/Pages/d
efault.aspx

Licensed
Certified
Social Worker

LCSW No Yes

Licensed
Master Social
Worker

LMSW No Yes

Licensed
Bachelor
Social Worker

LBSW Yes No

State/ Territory License Name License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other
Requirements

License Website

Massachusetts Licensed
Independent
Clinical Social
Worker

LICSW No Yes NA https://www.mass.gov/or
gs/board-of-registration-
of-social-workers

Licensed LCSW No Yes



Certified
Social Worker

Licensed
Social Worker
1

LSW1 Yes No

Licensed
Social Worker
2

LSW2 No No

Licensed
Social Worker
3

LSW3 No No

Licensed
Social Worker
4

LSW4 No No

Licensed
Social Worker
5

LSW5 No No

Licensed
Social Worker
6

LSW6 No No

Licensed
Social Work
Associate 1

LSWA1 No No

Licensed
Social Work
Associate 2

LSWA2 No No

Licensed
Social Work
Associate 3

LSW3 No No

State/
Territory

License Name License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other
Requirements

License Website

Michigan Licensed
Master Social
Worker-
Clinical

LMSW-C No Yes N/A https://www.michig
an.gov/lara/bureau-l
ist/bpl/health/hp-lic-
health-prof/social



Licensed
Bachelor
Social Worker

LBSW Yes No

Licensed
Master Social
Worker- Macro

LLMSW No Yes

Limited
Licensed
Master’ Social
Worker

LLMSW No Yes

Limited
Bachelor
Social Worker

LLBSW Yes No

Social Services
Technician 1

SST-1 No No

Social Services
Technician 2

SST-2 No No

Social Services
Technician 3

SST-3 No No

Limited Social
Service
Technician

LSST No No

State/
Territory

License Name License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other
Requirements

License Website

Minnesota Licensed
Independent
Clinical Social
Worker

LICSW No Yes* *Must
complete 360
clock hours in
following
clinical

https://mn.gov/boar
ds/social-work/



knowledge
areas: 108
hours in
differential
diagnosis and
biopsychosoci
al assessment,
including
normative
development
and
psychopatholo
gy across the
life span; 36
hours in
assessment-bas
ed clinical
treatment
planning with
measurable
goals; 108
hours in
clinical
intervention
methods
informed by
research; 18
hours in
evaluation
methodologies
; 72 hours
social work
values and
ethics; 18
hours in
culturally
specific
clinical
assessment and
intervention

Licensed
Independent
Social Worker

LISW No Yes*

Licensed
Graduate
Social Worker

LGSW No Yes

Licensed
Social Worker

LSW Yes No



State/
Territory

License
Name

License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMU
MSW
Compliant
?

Other
Requirements

License Website

Mississippi Licensed
Certified
Social Worker

LCSW No Yes N/A https://www.swmft.ms
.gov/

Licensed
Master Social
Worker

LMSW No Yes

Licensed
Social Worker

LSW Yes No

Missouri Licensed
Clinical
Social Worker

LCSW No Yes N/A https://pr.mo.gov/socia
lworkers.asp

Licensed
Advanced
Macro Social
Worker

LAMSW No Yes

Licensed
Master Social
Worker

LMSW No Yes

Licensed
Bachelor’s
Social Worker

LBSW Yes No

Montana Licensed
Clinical
Social Worker

LLCSW No Yes N/A https://boards.bsd.dli.
mt.gov/behavioral-hea
lth/license-information
/licensed-clinical-socia
l-workerLicensed

Master’s
Social Worker

LMSW No No

Licensed
Bachelor’s
Social Worker

LBSW Yes No

Social Worker
Licensure
Candidate

SWLC Yes Yes



State/
Territory

License
Name

License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other
Requirements

License Website

Nebraska Licensed
Mental
Health
Practitioner

LIMHP No Yes N/A https://dhhs.ne.gov/lic
ensure/Pages/Mental-
Health-and-Social-Wo
rk-Practice.aspx

Licensed
Mental
Health
Practitioner

LMHP No Yes

Provisional
Mental
Health
Practitioner

PMHP No Yes

Certified
Master Social
Worker

CMSW No Yes

Provisional
Certified
Master Social
Worker

PCMSW No Yes

Certified
Social
Worker

CSW Yes Yes

Nevada Clinical
Social
Worker

CSW No Yes N/A https://socwork.nv.gov
/

Independent
Social
Worker

ISW No Yes

Social
Worker

SW Yes Yes

New
Hampshire

Licensed
Independent
Clinical
Social
Worker

LICSW No Yes N/A https://www.oplc.nh.g
ov/applications-mental
-health-practice



State/
Territory

License
Name

License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other
Requirements

License Website

New Jersey Licensed
Clinical
Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes N/A https://www.njcons
umeraffairs.gov/sw
/Pages/default.aspx

Licensed
Social
Worker

LSW No Yes

Certified
Social
Worker 1

CSW1 Yes No

Certified
Social
Worker 2

CSW2 No No

New Mexico Licensed
Clinical
Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes Pass the
Jurisprudence
exam with a
grade of no less
than 70 percent.
All social
workers in the
state are required
to complete a
Board-approved
course in New
Mexico culture
before becoming
licensed.

https://www.rld.nm
.gov/boards-and-co
mmissions/individu
al-boards-and-com
missions/social-wo
rk-examiners/licens
ing-registration-and
-renewal/

Licensed
Independent
Social
Worker

LISW No Yes

Licensed
Master Social
Worker

LMSW No Yes

Licensed
Bachelor’s
Social
Worker

LBSW Yes No



State/
Territory

License
Name

License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other Requirements License Website

New York Licensed
Clinical
Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes* *Applicant must complete
at least 12 credit hours that
prepares the individual to
practice as a licensed
clinical social worker, by
providing clinical content
which emphasizes the
person-in environment
perspective and
knowledge/skills in:
diagnosis and assessment,
in clinical social work
practice, clinical social
work treatment, and
clinical social work
practice with general and
special populations
**Should have curricular
experience in the following
areas: social work values
and ethics; diversity social
justice, and at-risk
populations; human
behavior in the social
environment; social
welfare policy and service
delivery system;
foundation and advanced
social work practice; and
social work practice
evaluation and research.
Complete child abuse
identification and reporting
training

https://www.op.n
ysed.gov/profess
ions/licensed-cli
nical-social-wor
ker/license-requi
rementsLicensed

Master Social
Worker

LMSW No Yes**



State/
Territory

License
Name

License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other
Requirements

License Website

North
Carolina

Licensed
Clinical
Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes N/A https://ncswboard.
gov/levels-and-eli
gibility-requireme
nts/

Licensed
Clinical
Social
Worker
Associate

LCSWA No Yes

Certified
Social Work
Manager

CSWM Yes Yes

Certified
Master
Social
Worker

CMSW No Yes

Certified
Social
Worker

CSW Yes No

North
Dakota

Licensed
Clinical
Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes When the Board
sends you the
exam
registration
letter, they will
also include
materials and
instructions for
completing the
required
criminal
background
check. You will
need to have
your fingerprints
taken on the
fingerprint card
provided by the
Board and return
it to them with
the background
check form and
$40 fee

https://www.ndbs
we.com/

Licensed
Master
Social
Worker

LMSW No Yes

Licensed
Bachelor’s
Social
Worker

LBSW Yes No

https://www.ndbswe.com/lic/bgcheckinfo.asp
https://www.ndbswe.com/lic/bgcheckinfo.asp
https://www.ndbswe.com/lic/bgcheckinfo.asp
https://www.ndbswe.com/lic/bgcheckinfo.asp


State/
Territory

License
Name

License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other Requirements License
Website

Ohio Licensed
Independent
Social
Worker

LISW No Yes
Familiarize yourself
with the CSWMFT
laws and rules.

View the CSWMFT
Laws and Rules
videoExternal
link:open_in_new to
help you understand
the Board’s rules and
ethics requirements of
a licensee.

5. Complete criminal
background checks.

Complete the Ohio
Bureau of Criminal
Identification (BCI)
and FBI background
checks

https://cswmf
t.ohio.gov/ge
t-licensed/so
cial-workers/
social-worke
rs

Licensed
Social
Worker

LSW Yes Yes

Social Work
Assistant

RSWA No No

Oklahoma Licensed
Clinical
Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes N/A https://oklaho
ma.gov/social
workers.html

Licensed
Social
Worker-
Administrati
on

LSW-ADM No Yes

Licensed
Social
Worker

LSW No Yes

Licensed
Master
Social
Worker

LMSW No Yes

Licensed
Social Work
Associate

LSWA Yes No

https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/get-licensed/social-workers/lsw%20license%20instructions/!ut/p/z1/jZBdC4IwFIb_iv6A2CZidrl2ofkxMIjWbmKI2WhtsllCvz7rTqjs3B14Xs55XsABA1yLu2xFL40WatwPPDrSVYIRyiGNaU5glRKSb9B6uc1CsJ8CMKAxrBDKKhwVcVKGgP-Th18Gw7l8NgeMBoEtSdkC3on-vJD6ZABzppZCLQZjL411gCk3eErWjXaNJ7Xr7a1-NeDG__j0wgfDN_BDobvu2KNIocS-_wScHqxr/?1dmy&urile=wcm%3apath%3a%2Fohio%2Bcontent%2Benglish%2Fcswmft%2Ffor-professionals%2Fresources-for-professionals%2Flaws%2Band%2Brules
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/get-licensed/social-workers/lsw%20license%20instructions/!ut/p/z1/jZBdC4IwFIb_iv6A2CZidrl2ofkxMIjWbmKI2WhtsllCvz7rTqjs3B14Xs55XsABA1yLu2xFL40WatwPPDrSVYIRyiGNaU5glRKSb9B6uc1CsJ8CMKAxrBDKKhwVcVKGgP-Th18Gw7l8NgeMBoEtSdkC3on-vJD6ZABzppZCLQZjL411gCk3eErWjXaNJ7Xr7a1-NeDG__j0wgfDN_BDobvu2KNIocS-_wScHqxr/?1dmy&urile=wcm%3apath%3a%2Fohio%2Bcontent%2Benglish%2Fcswmft%2Ffor-professionals%2Fresources-for-professionals%2Flaws%2Band%2Brules
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/get-licensed/social-workers/lsw%20license%20instructions/!ut/p/z1/jZBdC4IwFIb_iv6A2CZidrl2ofkxMIjWbmKI2WhtsllCvz7rTqjs3B14Xs55XsABA1yLu2xFL40WatwPPDrSVYIRyiGNaU5glRKSb9B6uc1CsJ8CMKAxrBDKKhwVcVKGgP-Th18Gw7l8NgeMBoEtSdkC3on-vJD6ZABzppZCLQZjL411gCk3eErWjXaNJ7Xr7a1-NeDG__j0wgfDN_BDobvu2KNIocS-_wScHqxr/?1dmy&urile=wcm%3apath%3a%2Fohio%2Bcontent%2Benglish%2Fcswmft%2Ffor-professionals%2Fresources-for-professionals%2Flaws%2Band%2Brules
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/get-licensed/social-workers/lsw%20license%20instructions/!ut/p/z1/jZBdC4IwFIb_iv6A2CZidrl2ofkxMIjWbmKI2WhtsllCvz7rTqjs3B14Xs55XsABA1yLu2xFL40WatwPPDrSVYIRyiGNaU5glRKSb9B6uc1CsJ8CMKAxrBDKKhwVcVKGgP-Th18Gw7l8NgeMBoEtSdkC3on-vJD6ZABzppZCLQZjL411gCk3eErWjXaNJ7Xr7a1-NeDG__j0wgfDN_BDobvu2KNIocS-_wScHqxr/?1dmy&urile=wcm%3apath%3a%2Fohio%2Bcontent%2Benglish%2Fcswmft%2Ffor-professionals%2Fresources-for-professionals%2Flaws%2Band%2Brules
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/get-licensed/licensing-resources/bci%2Band%2Bfbi%2Bbackground%2Bchecks
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/get-licensed/licensing-resources/bci%2Band%2Bfbi%2Bbackground%2Bchecks
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/get-licensed/licensing-resources/bci%2Band%2Bfbi%2Bbackground%2Bchecks
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/get-licensed/licensing-resources/bci%2Band%2Bfbi%2Bbackground%2Bchecks
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/get-licensed/licensing-resources/bci%2Band%2Bfbi%2Bbackground%2Bchecks


State/
Territory

License
Name

License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other
Requirements

License Website

Oregon Licensed
Clinical
Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes Consent for a
criminal
background
check. complete
the Oregon
Statutes and
Administrative
Rules exam

https://www.oregon
.gov/BLSW/Pages/
index.aspx

Certified
Social
Worker
Associate

CSWA No Yes

Licensed
Master’s
Social
Worker

LMSW No Yes

Registered
Bachelor’s
Social
Worker

RBSW Yes No

Pennsylvania Licensed
Clinical
Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes N/A https://www.dos.pa
.gov/ProfessionalLi
censing/BoardsCo
mmissions/Social
WorkersMarriagea
nFamilyTherapistsa
ndProfessionalCou
nselors/Pages/defau
lt.aspx

Licensed
Social
Worker

LSW No Yes

Licensed
Bachelor
Social
Worker

LBSW Yes No

Rhode Island Licensed
Independent
Clinical
Social
Worker

LICSW No Yes N/A https://health.ri.gov
/licenses/detail.php
?id=245

Licensed
Clinical
Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes

https://www.oregon.gov/blsw/documents/oregonrulesandlawsexam.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/blsw/documents/oregonrulesandlawsexam.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/blsw/documents/oregonrulesandlawsexam.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/blsw/documents/oregonrulesandlawsexam.pdf


State/
Territory

License
Name

License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other
Requirements

License
Website

South
Carolina

Licensed
Independent
Social
Worker- CP

LISW-CP No Yes N/A https://www.llr.s
c.gov/sw/

Licensed
Independent
Social
Worker- AP

LISW-AP No Yes

Licensed
Master
Social
Worker

LMSW No Yes

Licensed
Bachelor’s
Social
Worker

LBSW Yes No

South
Dakota

Certified
Social
Worker
Private
Independent
Practice

CSW-PIP No Yes N/A https://dss.sd.go
v/licensingboard
s/socialwork/soc
ial.aspx

Certified
Social
Worker

CSW No Yes

Licensed
Social
Worker

LSW Yes No

Social Work
Associate

SWA No No



State/
Territory

License
Name

License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other
Requirements

License Website

Tennessee Licensed
Clinical
Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes Submit a
Declaration of
Citizenship form
and the
Mandatory
Practitioner
Profile
Questionnaire.
During this step,
you must also
complete a
criminal
background
check

https://www.tn.gov/h
ealth/health-program
-areas/health-profess
ional-boards/sw-boar
d.html

Licensed
Advanced
Practice
Social
Worker

LAPSW No Yes

Licensed
Master
Social
Worker

LMSW No Yes

Licensed
Bachelor’s
Social
Worker

LBSW Yes No

Licensed
Bachelor’s
Social
Worker

LBSW Yes No

Utah Licensed
Clinical
Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes N/A https://dopl.utah.gov
/social-work/

Certified
Social
Worker

CSW No Yes

Social
Services
Worker 1

SSW1 Yes Yes

Social
Services
Worker 2

SSW2 No No

https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/health/healthprofboards/PH-41833.pdf
https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/health/healthprofboards/PH-41833.pdf
https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/health/healthprofboards/PH-41833.pdf
https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/health/healthprofboards/PH-3585.pdf
https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/health/healthprofboards/PH-3585.pdf
https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/health/healthprofboards/PH-3585.pdf
https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/health/healthprofboards/PH-3585.pdf
https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/health/healthprofboards/PH-3585.pdf
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-professionals/criminal-background-check/cbc-instructions.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-professionals/criminal-background-check/cbc-instructions.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-professionals/criminal-background-check/cbc-instructions.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-professionals/criminal-background-check/cbc-instructions.html


State/
Territory

License
Name

License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other
Requirements

License Website

Vermont Licensed
Independent
Clinical
Social
Worker

LICSW No Yes Pass the
Vermont Social
Worker
Jurisprudence
Exam

https://sos.vermont.
gov/social-workers/

Licensed
Master
Social
Worker

LMSW No Yes

Virgin
Island

Certified
Independent
Social
Worker

CISW No Yes N/A

Certified
Social
Worker

CSW No Yes

Social
Worker 1

SW1 Yes No

Social
Worker 2

SW2 No No

Social Work
Associate

SWA No No

Virginia Certified
Clinical
Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes N/A http://www.dhp.virg
inia.gov/Boards/So
cialWork/

Certified
Master’s
Social
Worker

LMSW No Yes

Licensed
Bachelor’s
Social
Worker

LBSW Yes No

Associate
Social
Worker

ASW Yes No



State/
Territory

License Name License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMU
MSW
Compliant?

Other
Requirements

License Website

Washington Licensed
Independent
Clinical Social
Worker

LICSW No Yes AIDS
Education and
Training
Attestation
form

https://doh.wa.gov/li
censes-permits-and-c
ertificates/profession
s-new-renew-or-upd
ate/social-worker-an
d-social-worker-asso
ciate

Licensed Social
Worker Associate
Independent
Clinical

LCSW No Yes

Licensed Advanced
Social Worker

LASW No Yes

Licensed Social
Worker Associate
Advanced

LSWAA No Yes

West
Virginia

Licensed
Independent
Clinical Social
Worker

LICSW No Yes N/A https://www.wvsocia
lworkboard.org/

Licensed Certified
Social Worker

LCSW No Yes

Licensed Graduate
Social Worker

LGSW No Yes

Licensed Social
Worker

LSW Yes No

Provisional
Licensed Social
Worker

PLSW No No

https://doh.wa.gov/you-and-your-family/illness-and-disease-z/hiv/hivaids-training-licensure
https://doh.wa.gov/you-and-your-family/illness-and-disease-z/hiv/hivaids-training-licensure
https://doh.wa.gov/you-and-your-family/illness-and-disease-z/hiv/hivaids-training-licensure
https://doh.wa.gov/you-and-your-family/illness-and-disease-z/hiv/hivaids-training-licensure
https://doh.wa.gov/you-and-your-family/illness-and-disease-z/hiv/hivaids-training-licensure


State/
Territory

License
Name

License
Initials

NMU BSW
Compliant?

NMUMSW
Compliant?

Other
Requirements

License Website

Wisconsin Licensed
Clinical
Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes N/A https://dsps.wi.gov/pa
ges/Professions/Social
Worker/Default.aspx

Certified
Independent
Social
Worker

CISW No Yes

Advanced
Practice
Social
Worker

APSW No Yes

Certified
Social
Worker

CSW Yes Yes

Social Work
Training
Certificate

SWTC No No

Wyoming Licensed
Clinical
Social
Worker

LCSW No Yes N/A https://mentalhealth.w
yo.gov/home

Provisional
Clinical
Social
Worker

PCSW No Yes

Certified
Social
Worker

CSW Yes No


